

D R A F T

KINLET PARISH COUNCIL.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 11th NOVEMBER 2024 IN THE PARISH HALL COMMENCING AT 7.30 p.m.

PRESENT:- Mr P.Kirton, Mr D.Haywood, Mr R. Crawford, Mr P. Horsfall and Mrs J. Burgess (Clerk)

Also in attendance – Mr G. Butler (from 7.35 p.m.)

0. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Mr P. Kirton vacated the chair to expand on planning application 24/04069 for Gibbons Well Barn. Mr. D. Haywood chaired the meeting for this item only.

1. APOLOGIES were received from Mrs J. Rowley (illness), Mr. P. Robinson (other commitment), Mr. K. Shepherd (delayed at previous appointment), Mr C. Lloyd (work commitments, Mr R. Oakley (other commitment) - (all approved absences.) Also apologies from Mr. S. Harris.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. Mr P. Kirton declared an interest in Item 6.1 and took no part in the voting.

3. MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER MEETING were taken as read and unanimously approved by all present at that meeting and signed after being proposed and seconded.

4. MATTERS ARISING.

1. HIGHWAY MATTERS **1. Pothole Repair Complaint** – Comprehensive response had been circulated and S.C. was aware of problems and trying to address. **2. Provision of Tarmac** – Only official contractors allowed to work on highway or provided with tarmac.

3. Drain at Tanwood – On FMS and had been chased. **4. Meaton Lane Potholes** – Still a problem – to be taken up with S.C. once again. **5. Missing Warning Sign – New Road towards Highley** - Update to be confirmed.

Other Highway Matters – New or Arising - **10. Bus Pull In at Kinlet** – Teams Meeting to be arranged with S.C. representative. **11. School Bus Stopping at Button Bridge** – Update awaited. **12 –Lengthsman Update** – Had been busy with hedge cutting. Our outstanding jobs would be carried out before next meeting. **13. Honours Nomination** – No update available. **14. Crash barrier where Meaton Lane meets Sturt lane** – Needs repairing – for FMS.

2. ENFORCEMENT MATTERS. Update as appropriate advised – outstanding matter being progressed by Mr Harris and clerk.

5. CORRESPONDENCE. All applicable correspondence had been emailed to councillors during the month . Also advised re house for rent in Little Stocks Close via Home Point.

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS.

1. 24/04089/FUL re erection of a 3-bay stable block to include change of use to equestrian at Gibbons Well Barn, Button Bridge Lane, Button Bridge. Unanimous decision to recommend approval after proposal and seconding.

2. 24/04069/CPL re Certificate of Lawfulness for proposed side and rear extensions and outbuilding at Forest Rise, Dowles Road, Bewdley was for Information only.

7. COMPLETION OF CIL FORM RE FUTURE PROJECTS. Items were discussed for inclusion on this form. Mr. Butler would check the use of CIL money for solar panels on Village Hall.

8. GRANT AWARDING POLICY RE-APPROVAL – Proposed and seconded to re-approve unanimously.

9. COUNTY COUNCILLORS UPDATE.

Month's update had been circulated. Mr Butler spoke about the possibility of devolution and its ramifications as far as Shropshire would be concerned.

10. ITEMS NEXT AGENDA. None were raised at this point.

11. PAYMENTS OF ACCOUNTS TO HAND. It was approved to make the following payments after proposal and seconding. - 1.Mrs J. Burgess - £352.20 (October salary £343.20 + £9.00 T.E – cheque no.000035.) 2. C.M. Smith (Stretton Creative) - £120.00 (Oct.website work – cheque no.000036. 3.I.T.S. Solutions - £78.00 (Call out computer support – cheque no.000037) 4. J Harrop – £24.49 (Poppy wreath – cheque no.00008)

12.DATE OF NEXT MEETING. This was arranged for Monday 9th December in the Parish Hall commencing at 7.30 p.m. with Public Participation time and the meeting closed at approximately 8.40 p.m.